

Houston Dachshund Club Meeting Notice

The next meeting is scheduled for

Thursday, August 17, 2006 7:00 pm – Dinner 8:00 p.m. - Meeting

China View Restaurant 11113 ½ Katy Freeway (Between Kirkwood & Wilcrest)

Come Early and Bring a Doxie Loving Friend!

Dear HDC Members!

Hi There! The July show is over. We had a nice entry. The hospitality after the show was great. Thank you to everyone who worked to make our show a success.

Please come prepared with your suggestions for judges. We will be picking ones for the July 2007 show at the meeting.

Hope all is well with you, your family and your pets.

Hope to see you at the next meeting! Take care of yourselves and your Dachshunds and your other pets.

Sincerely,

Charlynn Sharry Secretary

Houston Dachshund Club Meeting Minutes – June 2006

Meeting was called to order by President Karen Murray at 8:10 am

Members Present: Adam Baker, Nancy Colson, Gloria LaTour, Trish Mims, Karen Murray, Charlynn Sharry, Craig Sharry, Kellye Slatton, Joyce Young.

Guests: Elizabeth Fuselier, Lori Graziani

Secretary's Report – Charlynn Sharry

- AKC Canine Health Foundation newsletter
- American Dog Owners Association newsletter
- Letter from Pets Educating People, LLC
- Houston All Terrier Club Flyer for Handling and Grooming Seminars
- Flyer advertising the Escanaba Hunt Club

Treasurer's Report – Trish Mims

The Treasurer provided a report to the members present. Current book balance is ~\$XX.XX.

July 2006 Show – Charlynn Sharry

Need stewards for the show on Thursday. If you have any raffle stuff, please bring it to the show. There will be hospitality after the show in the HDC grooming area. A flyer with the space number will be posted at ringside. The Dachshunds are signed up to participate in Meet The Breed for Saturday. The order of judging should be Longhairs, Wires, and Smooths.

By Laws Committee – Kellye Slatton

She has received comments from some members of the committee. If you have comments, please email them to her. Possibly the group can get together via a conference call. She will edit the existing documentation and send it out to the members of the committee.

Old Business

- The HDC will not be having a March show in 2007. We are thinking about participating in a three day show with the Dallas club possibly in Waxahachie. One of the days would be a regional. They are looking at the middle of May or the first part of June. There will be more to come.
- The judging panel for the December field trial event is pretty much set. The dates are December 16th and 17th. There will be a BBQ dinner on Saturday night. Craig and Chris will be doing the cooking. There will also be a raffle.

New Business

- We need to start thinking about judges for the July 2007 show. We will need to decide at the August meeting. Please come prepared with your suggestions.
- A longtime member of HDC, Ruth Anne Larsen, passed away. It would be nice if the club would make a donation in her name to possibly the DCA Health & Welfare organization. Her funeral is on Monday. A motion was made by Trish Mims and seconded by Joyce Young to donate \$100 to the DCA Health & Welfare organization on her name. The motion passed.

Miscellaneous

• The Louisiana Kennel Club is hosting a National Miniature Dachshund Club Specialty in 2008 in Houma, LA. It is scheduled for the third weekend in June. There is going to be three to four days of obedience. The Mississippi club is going to participate. HDC is willing to participate by donating some money to hospitality for a breakfast.

Crys & Brags:

Trish Mims – Her mother's house sold!

Karen Murray – Her and Gloria LaTour redid their vet's office, exam room, bathroom and waiting area. It looks awesome. Their vet is great and has really helped them out.

Respectfully submitted, Charlynn Sharry Secretary